

Mark Thibodeaux

Web | Print | Branding | Illustration

Profile

Design, in all forms and media, has always been my passion. I have held jobs in both print media and web development, and have done freelance work for both. I have over eight years experience working with design software, and three years experience working in a professional capacity.

My strongest suit is the speed at which I learn and apply new skills. I love furthering my abilities, taking on new projects and performing a wide variety of tasks. As my previous employers can attest, I always strive to make an obvious improvement on my environment in every way that I can.

Skillset

Adobe Photoshop	8 yrs	Windows Platform	14 yrs	Autodesk Maya	2 yrs
Adobe Illustrator	5 yrs	Mac Platform	6 yrs	3D Studio Max	1 yrs
Adobe Dreamweaver	2 yrs	XHTML	2 yrs	Adobe AfterEffects	1 yrs
Adobe Flash	1 yrs	CSS	2 yrs	Microsoft Office	12 yrs
Adobe InDesign	2 yrs	jQuery	1 yrs	Microsoft Publisher	1 yrs
Quark Xpress	3 yrs	Actionscript 3	1 yrs	Customer Service	3 yrs

Education

Sam Houston State University - Huntsville, TX

May 13, 2006

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design with English Minor

Professional Experience

Web Developer - Reynolds and Reynolds

July 2008 - Present

Manage website content, create custom website designs, testing of new web templates. Entrusted with several sensitive and high-profile projects within months of employment.

Graphic Designer - The Huntsville Item

May 2007 - July 2008

Design and Layout of ads for the daily newspaper, special sections and other print jobs. Consistently exceeded expectations, even under tight deadlines. Swiftly garnered respect, trust and praise from co-workers, superiors and clients.

Intern - Thomas Printing and Publishing

April 2005 - August 2005

Assisted and became an asset in all areas of the printing process, from design to prepress duties.

Awards and Activities

Employee of the Month

July, 2009

Reynolds and Reynolds - College Station Location (~900 employees)

First Place - Book Cover Design

Summer 2008

American Design Awards - Semi-Annual Design Contest

Vice President

2005, 2006

SIGGRAPH - Sam Houston State University Chapter